S v Ay G3/AOC g2

Page 1 of 2

From: MAJ PMG \ (L))" %
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2004 6:21 AM

To: r PMG (L)b)-2
Cc: 3GM PMG ()2

Subject: FW: Weekly Detainee Update w/TJAG & CID (UNCLASSIFIED)

Please put on our synch calendar... .

S 17
DA, OPMG (D -ZC)
Strategic Planner/Integration
Pentagon RM‘

SN 222) (bilo)2

Comm: D
Email to: HQDA.Armvy.mil
5 v

Oy .y
From coL Army G3/a0c ~ (&)(6)
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 11: - ’
To: Ryder, Donald J MG PMG; AJ PMG (brer-z
Subject: FW: Weekly Detainee Update w/TJAG & CID (UNCLASSIFIED)

MA
HQ

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO
Sir, For your information. CO. (L)b)-Z

----- Original Message----- P
From coece  (bre) 2

Army
Subject: FW: Weekly Detainee Update w/TJAG & CID (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Forwarding for your information. Secretaries and XOs received the original message.

Msocsa (b6 T

S . in,

ACLU-RDI 2199 p.1

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 11:32 o
To COL USALSA; vrc omac/ NN co. cioc o3 (SN co.  (&)cv)2

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 11:2
To : : OL PMG OL
OTIAG; : VDAS % )2

016248

DOD-048409
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Subject: Weekly Detainee Update w/TJAG & CID

- ALL: The DAS would like to meet weekly with TIAG & CID. He wants to be walked
through the charts. I've scheduled the following DTGs with TJAG & CID offices:

Wed, 23 Jun 0945-1015
Tue, 29 Jun 1530-1600
Wed, 7 Jul 0900-0930

Beginning Tue, 13 Jul I'd like to schedule these for every Tue 1300-1330 hrs.

o)l L)L
— Please confirm your bosses' availability for Tuesdays beginning 13
Jul. Understand we may need to adjust occasionally as needed/required. Thanks.

B o

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO

016249

ACLU-RDI 2199 p.2
DOD-048410



